
Children's Commissioning Committee 
The council is now holding virtual meetings. This plays a part in helping us to maintain 
the safety of the public, staff and councillors.

The City Mayor has asked that, as far as possible, there is still public involvement and 
input into the decision-making process.

Therefore, should you wish to raise a question or comment on any of the items listed, 
which will be presented at the meeting on your behalf, you can do so in writing, by 
sending an email to the address at the bottom of this agenda.

Please do this by 4.30pm on the day before the meeting is due to take place.

Further information on the coronavirus and what it means for Salford can be found on 
the council website - https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus 

DATE: Wednesday, 9 September 2020

TIME: 9.30 am

VENUE: Microsoft Teams Meeting

AGENDA

1  Welcome and Introductions. (Chair) 

2  Apologies for absence. 

3  Declarations of Interest. 

4  To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held 
on 8 July 2020. 

(Pages 1 - 6)

5  Matters arising. 

6  Finance Update (David Warhurst) (Pages 7 - 18)

7  Urgent Business - Part 1 (Open to the Public) 

8  Exclusion of the Public 

9  BOND Programme quarterly update paper (Debbie Blackburn) (Pages 19 - 36)

10  0-19 Service report (Michelle Whittaker) (Pages 37 - 46)

11  Ingleside Birth and Community Centre update (Karen Proctor / 
Eejay Whitehead) 

(Pages 47 - 54)

Public Document Pack



12  Urgent Business Part 2 (Closed to the Public) 

13  Items for Information Only 

13a 0-25 Highlight - Therapies ERG - OT / PT Service Review / SLCN (Pages 55 - 62)

13b 0-25 Highlight - Salford Thrive (Pages 63 - 64)

13c 0-25 Highlight - Voice of the Child Advisory Group (Pages 65 - 66)

13d 0-25 Highlight - CAN ERG (Pages 67 - 68)

13e 0-25 Highlight - Early Help Neighbourhood Operational Group 
(EHNOG) 

(Pages 69 - 90)

14  Date and time of next meeting - Wednesday 11 November 2020 at 
9.30am 

Contact Officer: Mike McHugh, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel No: 0161 793 3011
E-Mail: decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk

mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk


1 | P a g e

CHILDREN’S COMMISSIONING COMMITTEE

8 July 2020

9.30 a.m. to 11.21 a.m.

PRESENT: Councillor John Merry (JM) - in the Chair
 
Members:

Nick Browne (NB) Clinical Director of Partnerships / Neighbourhood Lead 
(CCG)

Councillor John Walsh (JW) Executive Support Member for Education and Learning
(SCC)

Steve Dixon (SD) Chief Accountable Officer (CCG)
Councillor Jim Cammell (JC) Executive Support Member for Social Care and Mental 

Health (SCC)
Kate Jones (KJ) Neighbourhood Lead (CCG)
Karen Proctor (KP) Director of Commissioning (CCG)
Francine Thorpe (FT) Director of Quality and Innovation (CCG)
David Warhurst (DW) Chief Finance Officer (CCG)
Chris Hesketh (CH) Head of Financial Management (SCC)

In Attendance:

Eejay Whitehead (EW) Senior Service Improvement Manager 
(Children & Maternity) (CCG)

Debbie Blackburn (DB) Assistant Director of Public Health Nursing and 
Wellbeing (SCC)

Michelle Whittaker (MW) Public Health Development Strategic Manager (SCC)
Mike McHugh (MM) Senior Democratic Services Officer (SCC)

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

1.1. JM welcomed those present to the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2.1. Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Tom Regan, Charlotte 
Ramsden, Muna Abdel Aziz, Joanne Hardman, Hannah Dobrowolska and Harry 
Golby.

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Page 2 of 6
Children’s Commissioning Committee
8 July 2020

3. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

3.1. No conflicts of interest were declared in respect of the items included on the agenda 
for this meeting.

4. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

4.1. The minutes of the meeting held on 11 March 2020, were approved as a correct 
record.

5. MATTERS ARISING

5.1. There were no matters arising.

6. FINANCE UPDATE

6.1. DW presented a finance report which provided the Children’s Commissioning 
Committee (CCC) with updates on - 

- the 2019/20 financial performance of the Integrated Fund for Children’s 
services.

- the 20/21 financial planning of the Integrated Fund for Children’s services.

- the Best Value programme for children’s services and the impact of the new 
model of care.

6.2. Details were provided, as follows -

Section 1 - Executive Overview
Section 2 - 2019/20 Final Position
Section 3 - Allocation and key assumptions
Section 4 - Expenditure and key assumptions
Section 5 - Summary of the pool opening position
Section 6 - Best value programme
Section 7 - Risk and assumptions
Section 8 - Next Steps

6.3. A number of questions and comments were raised as detailed below.

6.3.1. JM noted the evident amount of work which was ongoing and, on behalf of the 
Committee, thanked officers for their dedication.

6.3.2. SD echoed the comments made by JM and specifically made reference to way in 
which Salford’s joint working had greatly assisted both strategically and 
operationally since the start of the COVID-19 pandemic.

6.3.3. Discussion took place about risks and assumptions pre and post COVID-19

6.4. RESOLVED: (1) THAT the financial outturn of a £7.5m overspend in 2019/20 be 
noted.

Page 2



Page 3 of 6
Children’s Commissioning Committee
8 July 2020

(2) THAT the pre COVID-19 opening financial position of the 
integrated fund be noted.

(3) THAT the risks associated with COVID-19 and the next steps, 
including the CCGs financial regime expected mid July 2020 be noted.

7. CHILDREN’S AND PUBLIC HEALTH COVID-19 RECOVERY PLAN JUNE 2020

7.1. DB submitted a report of the Strategic Director, People relating to the Children’s 
and Public Health Covid-19 Recovery Plan at June 2020.

7.2. It was confirmed that during these unprecedented times it had been necessary for 
Children’s and Public Health Services to make some immediate changes to the way 
in which services had been delivered. 

7.3. Currently the primary focus was the immediate response to the COVID-19 outbreak. 
However, the uncertainty created, and sheer scale of the pandemic, meant that a 
strategy for recovery also needed to be put in place as part of the response.

7.4. Drawing on evidence from the impact of previous emergencies, recovery could be 
considered as a strategy that was pursued with both short-term and long-term 
goals. Whilst compelling, a goal of ‘getting back to normal’ for recovery was too 
simplistic, particularly given that the challenges currently being faced were far larger 
than a typical emergency response. The intangible damage to health, economies 
and social structures were on a global scale which had been rarely accounted for in 
emergency preparedness plans.

7.5. Instead, what recovery aimed to establish is ‘a new normal’ - a way of life that, in 
some ways, might resemble life prior to the crisis but that was also adapted to and 
conditioned by the crisis that had passed, building on lessons learned through the 
crisis.

7.6. Short-term recovery would look to restart basic services, livelihoods, governance 
and the re-initiation of social lives, and it was important to consider the speed at 
which this should take place.
 

7.7. In the longer term, recovery should seek to reconcile, improve and amend some of
the shortcomings, mistakes and vulnerabilities that exacerbated the emergency’s 
effects in the first place. The distribution of infections and deaths during the COVID-
19 pandemic, the lockdown and associated measures, and the longer-term, socio-
economic impact were likely to reproduce and intensify a number of inequalities.

7.8. The plan detailed the recovery phase for 0-6 months and outlined the areas for 
action. It was confirmed that a Recovery Planning group chaired by Jim Taylor, 
Chief Executive, Salford City Council, was meeting weekly to receive assurance 
and this update would be presented there.

7.9. RESOLVED: (1) THAT the current Children’s and Public Health position in relation 
to Covid-19 risks and recovery planning be noted.

Page 3



Page 4 of 6
Children’s Commissioning Committee
8 July 2020

(2) THAT the ongoing developments be supported.

(3) THAT the Children’s and Public Health Covid-19 Recovery Plan 
June 2020, be approved.

8. BUSINESS PLANNING

8.1. KP submitted the Children’s Commissioning Committee Annual Business Plan.

8.2. She confirmed that the main focus of the report was to present to the committee the 
current commissioning work plan for 2020/21 for children’s services.

8.3. The background to the planning for the year was summarised, along with the impact 
and context of COVID-19 response and recovery.

8.4. KP noted that there were a number of limitations and caveats to the plan, which 
were detailed within the report.

8.5. It was confirmed that delivery against these plans would be reported to the 
committee throughout the year.

8.6. RESOLVED: (1) THAT the report be noted.

(2) THAT the Children’s Commissioning Work Plan be approved.

9. PERINATAL AND INFANT MENTAL HEALTH

9.1. DB and MW submitted a report noting that Parent and Infant Mental Health was a 
key priority in the NHS Five Year Forward View. Salford had invested in the 
development of the adult services to support this but in order to ensure compliance 
with all elements of this programme investment was required in the infant mental 
health element. 

9.3. Some provision was currently available within services, but this business case 
made a strong case for investment in additional provision. The NHS Long Term 
Plan built upon ambitions of the Five Year Forward View for Mental Health in order 
to increase access to evidence-based care for women with moderate to severe 
perinatal mental health difficulties for 66,000 women nationally by 2023/24.

9.4. In Greater Manchester the aim was to ensure access for 3,725 women per year
by this time. This is equivalent to 10% of Greater Manchester birth rate per year.

9.5. As well as providing specialist support to women, the emotional wellbeing of all
the 37,000 babies born in Greater Manchester (GM) every year and their parents
would be promoted through an emotional and mental wellbeing offer in all universal
services, notably maternity, healthy visiting and primary care working together with 
specialist services for the 1001 critical days from pregnancy to 24 months of age.

9.6. This period was also critical in laying foundations for school readiness, in respect of
which Greater Manchester remained below the national average.

Page 4



Page 5 of 6
Children’s Commissioning Committee
8 July 2020

9.7. This business case was brought as part of the Thrive CAMHS update in January
2020 and was deferred because it was viewed that Long Term Plan monies would
be made available for this development, however this would mean that Salford 
would not be compliant with the 5YFW and the potential that access to further LTP
monies could be restricted.

9.8. The business case sets out a proposal to enable Salford to comply with the GMCA 
requirements for a Parent and Infant Mental Health service.

9.9. Discussion took place in respect of a number of issues, including -

9.9.1. The compelling arguments included in the business case for the development and 
implementation of the proposals. 

9.9.2. Issues around future financing of strategic priorities and the need to ensure a clear 
and concise process for prioritisation of projects.

9.9.3. MW confirmed that the business case outlined a relatively small investment which 
would link with existing infrastructure and services to ensure service provision.

9.9.4. Issues surrounding recruitment and retention of staff in this area of work were 
considered.

9.9.5. It was acknowledged that there was a need to take some actions and a request was 
made for the currently proposed business plan to be reviewed to highlight 
specifically the ‘gaps’ in service provision across the system and provide a full cost 
of provision.

9.10. RESOLVED: (1) THAT officers be thanked for their work on this proposal.

(2) THAT the currently proposed business plan to be reviews to 
highlight specifically the ‘gaps’ in service provision across the system and provide a 
full cost of provision; and that a revised report be submitted at a future meeting of 
this Committee.  

10. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

10.1. RESOLVED: THAT, under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as specified in 
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act.

11. 0-19 SERVICE ANNUAL REPORT

11.1. DB presented the 0-19 Service Annual Report.

11.2. She highlighted the importance of the universal and targeted 0-19 services 
commissioned by SCC and Salford CCG to support children and families in Salford.

Page 5



Page 6 of 6
Children’s Commissioning Committee
8 July 2020

11.3. Details were provided on assurance required as part of the extension of contract for 
the 0-19 service for one plus one years.

11.4. DB provided details of the key issues raised as risks for 0-19 Children’s Integrated 
Health Service, Specialist Health Service for Looked After Children and the Youth 
Justice Service contracts, included in the correspondence sent to Salford Royal 
Foundation Trust.

11.5. The report provided an update on the progress of the services and provided 
information to give assurance of the quality and evidence required.

11.6. RESOLVED: (1) THAT the information received from SRFT as assurance on 
provision of the 0-19 services be noted.

(2) THAT the issues raised regarding the LAC / YJS specialist health 
contract, the interdependencies with other commissioned services and the ongoing 
assurance sought from SRFT be noted.

(3) THAT the request to seek a Peer review of the 0-19 service by 
Cheshire West and Chester 0-19 service, Early Help service and commissioners be 
approved.

12. INGLESIDE BIRTH AND COMMUNITY CENTRE

12.1. EW and KP submitted a report which provided an update the Commissioning 
Committee on progress following the discussion at January and March’s meetings 
on the future commissioning of Ingleside BCC.

12.2. RESOLVED: (1) THAT the content of the report, progress to date and course of 
action outlined in the paper be approved.

(2) THAT the communications to patients and to staff, be confirmed.

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

13.1. There were no items of any other business.

14. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

14.1. RESOLVED: THAT the next meeting of this Committee be held on Wednesday 9 
September 2020 at 9.30 a.m.

Page 6



 

                                                          

CHILDREN’S COMMISSIONING COMMITTEE (CCC) 

AGENDA ITEM NO: 

Item for: Decision/Assurance/Information (Please underline and bold)  

09th September 2020 (Date of Meeting)

Report of: Chief Accountable Officer

Date of Paper: 2nd September 2020

Subject: Finance Report

In case of query 
Please contact:

David Warhurst, Interim Chief Finance 
Officer

Strategic Priorities: Please tick which strategic priorities the paper relates to:

Quality, Safety, Innovation and Research
Integrated Community Care Services (Adult Services)

 Children’s and Maternity Services
Primary Care

 Enabling Transformation
Purpose of Paper:                                   

The purpose of this paper is to provide the Children’s Commissioning Committee with:

 An update on the 2020/21 financial performance of the Integrated Fund for 
Children services (Section 2)

 An update on the implementation of the Children’s Best Value also known as 
Better Outcomes New Delivery (BOND) for children’s service and the impact of the 
new model of care a separate, more detailed paper on this is on the Children’s 
Commissioning Committee agenda 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 

                                                          

Further explanatory information required

HOW WILL THIS BENEFIT THE 
HEALTH AND WELL BEING OF 
SALFORD RESIDENTS OR THE 
CLINICAL COMMISSIONING 
GROUP?

WHAT RISKS MAY ARISE AS A 
RESULT OF THIS PAPER?  HOW 
CAN THEY BE MITIGATED?
 

WHAT EQUALITY-RELATED RISKS 
MAY ARISE AS A RESULT OF THIS 
PAPER?  HOW WILL THESE BE 
MITIGATED?

DOES THIS PAPER HELP ADDRESS 
ANY EXISTING HIGH RISKS FACING 
THE ORGANISATION?  IF SO WHAT 
ARE THEY AND HOW DOES THIS 
PAPER REDUCE THEM?

PLEASE DESCRIBE ANY POSSIBLE 
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PAPER.

PLEASE IDENTIFY ANY CURRENT 
SERVICES OR ROLES THAT MAY BE 
AFFECTED BY ISSUES WITHIN THIS 
PAPER:

NONE

Footnote:

Members of Adults Commissioning Committee will read all papers thoroughly.  Once papers are distributed no 
amendments are possible.

Page 8



  
Document Development

Process Yes No Not
Applicable

Comments and Date
(i.e. presentation, verbal, actual report) Outcome

Public Engagement
(Please detail the method  i.e. survey, event, 
consultation)



Clinical Engagement
(Please detail the method  i.e. survey, event, 
consultation)



Has ‘due regard’ been given to Social Value and 
the impacts on the Salford socially, economically 
and environmentally?
Has ‘due regard’ been given to Equality Analysis 
(EA) of any adverse impacts?
(Please detail outcomes, including risks and how 
these will be managed) 



Legal Advice Sought


Presented to any informal groups or committees 
(including partnership groups) for engagement or 
other formal governance groups for comments / 
approval? 
(Please specify in comments)



Note: Please ensure that it is clear in the comments and date column how and when particular stakeholders were involved in this work and ensure there is clarity 
in the outcome column showing what the key message or decision was from that group and whether amendments were requested about a particular part of the 
work.

P
age 9



  
Children’s Commissioning Committee (CCC)

Finance Report – 09th September 2020

1. Executive Summary

This finance report provides the Children’s Commissioning Committee (CCC) with an in-
year update in relation to the financial performance of the children’s element of the 
Integrated Fund at month 4 2020/21.

Due to the current uncertainty in relation to the NHS financial regime, the position is 
currently not forecast forward to the end of the financial year. At the time of writing this 
report the CCG still hadn’t formally received its allocation for Month 5.

At month 4, the children’s element of the Integrated Fund is currently showing an 
overspend of £0.8m.

Section 2 highlights the main areas of over and under performance within the Fund against 
the approved IF plan for 2020/21.  The key areas that resulted in the outturn are highlighted 
below:

 Looked After Children £2.8m overspend - £2.1m of this overspend relates to out of 
area placements. The other areas to note are Independent Fostering Arrangements 
£0.3 and Residential care £0.2m. 

 Committed Developments £1.9m underspend – This predominantly relates to the 
release of the contingency (£5m full year) that was set aside to offset the pressure on 
looked after children.

 Committed Developments - The nationally calculated block contracts resulted in 
overspends on Children’s, offset by services underspends on Adults. Consequently 
£1.4m of funding has been transferred into children’s, without this transaction, the 
overspend would have been c. £2.2m. The Adult’s position post the transaction is 
materially balanced.

 Children’s Best value (BOND) - The programme was expected to deliver significant 
savings through 2020/21, however as at Month 4, the benefits of this programme are 
currently being assessed and therefore the impact included in the fund is minimal. 

Section 3 & 4 highlights the key risks and updates that are related to the children’s 
integrated fund. Along with the next steps in delivering a balanced children’s integrated 
fund position for 2020/21.
The Children’s Commissioning Committee is asked to note the in-year position of the 
children’s Integrated Fund for 2020/21 and the key risks and next steps for the fund.

Page 10



  
2. 2020/21 In Year Monitoring
2.1 This latest finance report provides the Children’s Commissioning Committee (CCC) 

with the in-year position up to July 2020 of the Children’s element of the Integrated 
Fund for the financial year (2020/21).  The appendices contain a lot of detail and are 
appended to give members a more thorough understanding of the scope of the 
Children’s Integrated Fund.  There are explanatory notes included in the appendices 
which hopefully explain the key messages contained within them.

2.2 This finance report is based on July 2020 CCG and local authority information 
available at the time of writing the report.  A detailed analysis of the position for each 
of the children’s services within the Children’s Integrated Fund is shown in 
Appendices One to Four.

2.3 The Service and Finance Group (SFG) have scrutinised the position and agreed to 
the key messages. 

2.4 The in-year position of children’s services is an over performance of £0.8m to July 
2020, as shown in Table 1 below.

Table 1: 2020/21 Financial Summary

Page 11



  
Looked After Children – Compared to planned 2020/21 levels to July 2020 there is 
an overspend of £2.8m on this area. £2.1m of the over spend relates to out of area 
placements. The cost pressures in these areas have been exacerbated by the impact 
of covid, for which the estimated cost impact has currently been included against the 
committed developments budget line within the fund. Appendix 1 gives a breakdown 
of the other services in the Looked after Children category.
Partners are working to quantify the immediate impact on expenditure and funding as 
a result of Covid-19, whilst also trying to model the financial impact of how services 
will continue to be delivered as part of planning for recovery. 

2.5 Contingency - As part of the approved plan a contingency of £5m full year was set to 
reduce the 2019/20 financial pressure (£7.5m) within children’s services. The 
expectation is that the children’s best value transformation, such as Route 29, would 
offset the remaining pressure from 2019/20.

2.6 Committed Developments - £1.4m of funding has been transferred between Adults’ 
and Children’s services. NHSE mandated that commissioners pay providers on a 
block contract basis, initially until the end of July, since extended to the end of 
September. These block prices were calculated predicated on expenditure to Month 9 
in 2019/20, including uplift for growth. Therefore, these calculations are significantly 
different from those expected through locally commissioned contract values. As an 
example, one off 2019/20 critical care costs are in the nationally calculated contract, 
whereas these wouldn’t have been in local plans.
This resulted in an under spend within Children’s offset by an over spend within 
Adults, conveyed primarily in the Acute lines in table 1.  As these changes where not 
linked to service provision, it was necessary to transfer an appropriate level of 
funding.
It should be noted this transfer covers M1-4 and the expectation is this will also be 
required for Month’s 5 and 6, beyond this date, guidance and allocations is still 
unavailable.

3. Key Risks/Updates
3.1 The current NHS Finance regime is expected to continue until the end of September. 

The regime beyond this date is still unknown and therefore creates a financial risk, 
but also a risk in being able to fund and deliver required priorities. One notable 
change is that the NHS can invest funding in line with the aims of the Mental health 
Investment Standard.

3.2 Under the current regime all COVID 19 costs are currently funded nationally and have 
been managed outside of the integrated fund. From October, if there is a shortfall in 
funding for COVID 19 costs, this may become a cost pressure for the Fund.

3.3 There is no funding currently in place for either seasonality or if there is a potential 
second wave of COVID 19. 

3.4 The over performance is predicated on the Children’s Best value (BOND) programme 
not delivering the required saving through 2020/21. However this may still deliver 
some savings as a risk adverse position has been reported to July 2020.

Page 12



  

4. Next steps
4.1 For the next Children’s commission committee, there will be a presentation on the 

new priorities, including the cost and risk. It is hoped at this stage the NHS will have 
its revised financial regime, if not, the report will clearly articulate key risks and 
assumptions.

5. Recommendations
5.1 The Children’s Commissioning Committee (CCC) is asked to:

 Note the in-year position of the children’s services within the Integrated Fund for 
2020/21.

 Note the risks and next steps for children’s services for the rest of 2020/21.

David Warhurst
Interim Chief Finance Officer, Salford CCG
2nd September 2020

Page 13



  
Appendix 1 – Looked After Children 2020/21

Notes on this Appendix:
This appendix shows all of the Looked after Children services that are managed directly by 
Salford City Council.
The in-year position shows a £2.7m overspend to July 2020. This is predominantly due to 
outside placements already showing a £2.1m over spend to July 2020. Fostering has already 
shown a significant reduction at £0.3m when compared to 2019/20 this maybe a result of the 
pandemic but we can’t be certain at this stage.
This is the biggest area of financial risk for the Children’s Integrated Fund. The impact of the 
“Route 29” scheme should be within the position but this should have a positive impact on 
improving the position through the rest of the year.

Page 14



Appendix 2 – Localities 2020/21

Notes on this Appendix:
This appendix shows all of the Localities Services that are managed directly by Salford City Council.
The in-year position shows these services have over spent by £0.2m to July 2020. These services 
overspent due to increased assessment and child protection costs this is in line with last year’s 
spend.

Page 15



Appendix 3 – Acute Hospital Pooled Services 2020/21

Notes on this Appendix:
Due to the current financial regime all non-essential reporting has been suspended until further 
notice by NHSE this will have a significant impact on how we assess performance of contracts for 
reporting purposes.

This appendix relates to the children’s hospital activity and maternity services that are included 
within the pooled budget.  This relates to all of the hospitals that Salford people attend.  The main 
area of spend at Salford Royal FT relates to children’s A&E activity (PANDA Unit) which is over half 
of the annual children’s hospital spend with Salford Royal FT.  The majority of Salford Children’s 
hospital activity (outpatients, day cases and inpatients) is with Manchester Foundation Trust (MFT) 
on the central Manchester site. 
Under the current financial regime the monitoring of finance and activity for all hospital services 
were suspended in order to cope with the COVID-19 pandemic from the middle of March 2020. 
These services fall under the above arrangement and have therefore been placed on a block 
contract set nationally up to July 2020. It is expected this will continue till September 2020 beyond 
then it is uncertain whether they will remain on block contracts or return to activity contracts further 
information will be provided once known.

Page 16



Appendix 4 – Acute Hospital Aligned Services 2020/21

Notes on this Appendix:
Due to the current financial regime all non-essential reporting has been suspended until further 
notice by NHSE this will have a significant impact on how we assess performance of contracts for 
reporting purposes.

This appendix relates to those hospital services that legally cannot be included in a pooled budget.  
These services predominantly relate to surgical hospital activity.  These services are included in the 
Integrated Fund and therefore within the financial risk share agreement. 
Under the current financial regime the monitoring of finance and activity for all hospital services 
were suspended in order to cope with the COVID-19 pandemic from the middle of March 2020. 
These services fall under the above arrangement and have therefore been placed on a block 
contract set nationally up to July 2020. It is expected this will continue till September 2020 beyond 
then it is uncertain whether they will remain on block contracts or return to activity contracts further 
information will be provided once known. 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

Agenda Item 13a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

Agenda Item 13b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

Agenda Item 13c
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

Agenda Item 13d
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

Agenda Item 13e
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 8 July 2020.
	6 Finance Update (David Warhurst)
	9 BOND Programme quarterly update paper (Debbie Blackburn)
	10 0-19 Service report (Michelle Whittaker)
	11 Ingleside Birth and Community Centre update (Karen Proctor / Eejay Whitehead)
	13a 0-25 Highlight - Therapies ERG - OT / PT Service Review / SLCN
	0-25 Highlight report - Therapies attachment

	13b 0-25 Highlight - Salford Thrive
	13c 0-25 Highlight - Voice of the Child Advisory Group
	13d 0-25 Highlight - CAN ERG
	13e 0-25 Highlight - Early Help Neighbourhood Operational Group (EHNOG)
	0-25 Highlight report Early Help Neighbourhood Operational Group (EHNOG) at 13 February
	EARLY HELP NEIGHBOURHOOD OPERATIONAL GROUP (EHNOG)


